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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—=
From: Tan Wei Yin <weiyin.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 9:30 PM
To: Admin A; assignments
Subject: EQ REF:DM19HO02210, PRI - Acc Inv: SLK 4394 L & SLW 4088 H ON 7 AUGUST
2019
Attachments: SAS2648213.pdf; SAS2648460.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please attend as SJE.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tan Wei Yin

Executive | Claims

eqnsur ance

.—1..—.—:.—[ s T:'-Lﬂdr

EQ Insurance Company Limited
PO qu #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 06911(
32 | tel 65 62 59433 ext BB2 | fax 65 6223 4191

WWW. Einsurance, com,sg

~" A Member of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this mess age. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Tan Wei Yin <weiyin.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI - Acc Inv: SLK 4394 L & SLW 4088 H ON 7 AUGUST 2019

Dear Wei Yin,
We refer to your email dated 8 August 2019.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd stated in your

said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,

June



h’é Virus-free. www.avg.com

On Thu, 8 Aug 2019 at 11:22, Tan Wei Yin <weiyin.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Sir,

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have
agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of

our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808

Fax: 68499155

2) Automobile Inspection Services
Pte Ltd

Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4) Priority Services
Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Tel: 67486076
Fax: 67480361

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108




7). Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services

Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 67472822

Fax: 67470070

11) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel : 96684818/90099001

Fax: 64587432

12) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Tel: 65091788

Fax: 65096221

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before
you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tan Wei Yin

Executive | Claims

ec'insuronce

o 65—4_'-?._:&4%

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 64969832 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 887 | fax 65 6223 419(

Www.2qinsurance.com.sg

"~ A Member of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies ¢
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From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 11:07 AM

To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: SLK 4394 L & SLW 4088 H ON 7 AUGUST 2019

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

I hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SLK 4394 L at M/s Siang
Hui Motor Works, Block 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-338 Singapore 568047. Contact number 67444605.

Regards,
June

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z



We.do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

;4“-' _o Virus-free. www.avg.com

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
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



2019/8/14 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 758F
EVehl T e e e e S ey
Vehicle No.: SLK4394L
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date; 14 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: CITY 1.5SVCVT
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: L15714113438
Chassis No.: MRHGM6660HP000412
Maximum Power Output: 88.0 kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17,760.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Jan 2017
First Registration Date: 17 Jan 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12,760.00
SARTEN R Y S E I 5 S e e S e s e e == |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 16 Jan 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $9,570.00
[EETnternded COE RebatE Dea e e e S, ey
COE Expiry Date: 16 Jan 2027
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $49,751.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,925.00
Total Rebate Amount: $46,495.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Aug 2019

OK

nups:/ivrl.ita.gov.sg/ta/vri/action/enquireRebateByrublicBertoreUereginput?FUNC | IUN_IU=FU30400Y | |



MKFE10103800 / Kan Fack Sing Metor Workshan - Daty
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/06/2018 17:05
SUBMITTED BY: Margaret Les

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon correctly the detsils of tha actident to spood up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Drivar,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and aocurate as possible, Any wiltul misraprasentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance campanles lo
repudiate palicy llabillty. _

4. The issue and accaptence of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the Insurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polica for Investigation,

8. This raport will ba farwarded by the Insurers of tha GIA Recards Management Centra established by the Genaral Insurance Associalion of Singopore (GlA) for
archiving and that copias of this repert willl, for & fee, be made available upon application by interestad parlies.

7. By the lodgemant of this repor to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copias of Ihe report baing made available

aforesaid,
ACCIDENT ,STATEMENT
Date Of Report 07/08/2019 17:05

Date Of Accident 07/08/2019 07:30
Exact Location Of Accident DEFU LANE 11
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLK4384L

C rorodboicpoer
Name Of Registered Owner KWEK SIAK MING
NRIC No S51686758F
Email Address JES.LIMKK@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81195510
Altarnative Phone No OFFICE-81195510
Vehicle Pgrﬂculars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model cCITY

Exact Purpese for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NC
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
_ Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

<- Insuran_ce Company '
Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE.LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Number D19MTPV01000761
Cover Note Number
Name ovariver KWEK SIAK le_NIG
NRIC No S1686758F
Date Of Birth 15/04/1965
Cccupation CUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 13/02/1986
Driving Experlence 33 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-911985510
Fax Number .
Contact Numbar CFFICE-91185510
EMail Address JES.LIMKK@GMAIL.COM

Poge 1 of 32



Address BLK 301B ANCHORVALE DR #13-61 $542301
FPosteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

ngloré_l Injorrngt_lon gf_?lielxccil:i—am

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY
Other Information -

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident *

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Nas any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hage been appreachad by unknown_parsan(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident tlaims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fessangar 1 NAME: : JESLIN LIM

GENDER: : FEMALE

-Detalls.of Polics Action .
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
I Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

£ REFER TO ATTACHED REPORT

Attachment(s) ) . -
Are accldent photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLW4088H
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver JOSEPH LEONARD SEBASTIAN
NRIC/Passpart Nurnber
Contact Number 84870771
Address :z:
Postcode NA

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 32
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

5 MAXWELL ROAD

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

Ref : CS/EQI19013982/Gvd3e2

Date: 19-08-2019

L

Code: EQI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLW 4088H Veh. Inspected SLK 4394L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM19H002210 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  TANWEIYIN Assign Date 08/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CITY c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MRHGMB660HP000412 Colour GREY
Odometer 70948 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/08/2019 Inspection Date 14/08/2018
Survey held at  SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS
BLK 3006 UBI ROAD 1
#01-338
SINGAPORE 408700
5a. : Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

= s TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 4394L
R | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty | Description of Parts Condition = mhopfgn (sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID BUCKLED 495.80 495.80
1|BOOT LID WISTRIP TWISTED 86.10 86.10
1|BOOT LID INNER LOCK BENT 166.70 96.00
1|BOOT LID MOULDING CRACKED 183.40 95.00
2|BOOT LID REFLECTOR @%201.90 SCRATCHED 403.80 240.00
1|CITY EMBLEM NECESSARY 54.30 35.00
1I'H' EMBLEM NECESSARY 53.80 35.00
1|/IVTEC EMBLEM NECESSARY 64.70 42.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 483.70 483.70
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER @%17.10 DEFORMED 34.20 34.20
1|END PANEL BUCKLED 368.90 368.90
1|END PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 86.40 86.40
6|BUMPER CLIP @%$4.50 NECESSARY 27.00 27.00
2|BUMPER REFLECTOR @%$68.30 NOT NECESSARY 136.60 -
1| TAIL LAMP (LH) CcuT 328.00 235.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -592 68 -472.02
2,370.72 1,888.08
2|REVERSE SENSOR @%$183.30 (SN) DAMAGED 366.60 200.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -73.32
293.28 200.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NO PLATE WITH BRACKET (SN) CuT 38.00 38.00
38.00 38.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK 80.00 40.00
WIRING.
TO SPRAY PAINTING. 980.00 600.00
TO REMOVE, REPLACE ALL ACCIDENT PARTS TO SAME. 980.00 600.00
2,040.00 1,240.00

Report Ref No. CS/EQI19013982/Gvd3e2
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Page No.:2of 2
GRAND TOTAL 4,742.00 3,366.08
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | 2,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/EQI19013982/Gvd3e2

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




